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, Kay Flynn 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Sent: 
To: Filing s@psc.state.fI. us 

Cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 041 1 14-TP 

Friday, October 29, 2004 1059 AM 

Dana Shaffer; Jason Rojas; James Meza 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-fi!ing, XO Florida, Inc. provides the following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is: 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA 
I 'I7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230.1 
850.222.2525 
850.222.5606 fax 

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 041 1 14-TP, Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
lnc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to WNEs and for Expedited Processing. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of XO. 

d. The document is 2 pages long. 

e.,The document is XO's Preliminary Issue List. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson Kaufman & Amold, PA 
'I 17 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.222.2525 
850.222.5606 fax 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to 
UNEs and for Expedited Processing 

/ 

Docket No. 041 114-TP 

Filed: October 29,2004 

XO FLORIDA, INC. BRELMINARY ISSUE LIST 

XO Florida, Inc. (XO) submits the following preliminary issue list:' 

1. Should BellSouth provide conversion of special access circuits to UNE pricing as 
a billing change only? 

2. If so, what is the appropriate rate for such billing change? 

3. 
for conversion? 

Must such conversions be completed within one billing cycle of the initial request 

S/Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Dana Shaffer 
Vice President, Legal and Regulatory Affairs 
XO Florida, Inc. 
105 Malloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 3720 1-23 15 
(4 15) 777-7700 (telephone) 
(615) 345-1564 (fax) 
dana.shaffer@,xo . corn 

Vicki Cordon Kaufman 
Mc Whirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, PA 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
($50) 222-2525 (telephone) 
(850) 222-5606 (fax) 
vkaufman@,mac-lawxorn 

Attorneys for XO Florida, Inc. 

' These issues were sent by email yesterday to the parties. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Preliminary Issue 
List was served on th9 following by electronic mail delivery and US. Mail this 29' day of 
October 2004: 

Jason Rojas 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-OS50 

James Meza 
c/o Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

S/Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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